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Andrew Fancher <andy@fitsnews.com>

FITSNews Request: Howard Knapp

Robert Kittle <RKittle@scag.gov> Mon, Jan 13, 2025 at 12:35 PM
To: Andrew Fancher <andy@fitsnews.com>

Hi Andrew,

 

Our policy is not to comment on investigations, even to confirm or deny an investigation exists, so we can’t comment.

 

 

Thanks,

 

Robert

 

 

ROBERT KITTLE, Communications Director 
South Carolina Attorney General’s Office

Executive Division| Office 803-734-3670 | Cell 803-381-3453

P.O. Box 11549 | Columbia, SC 29211

scag.gov

 

 

This email, together with any attachments, may be legally privileged. If you have received it in error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your system. This email and any replies to this email may be subject to disclosure under the Freedom of Information
Act.

 

From: Andrew Fancher <andy@fitsnews.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 13, 2025 11:06 AM
To: Robert Kittle <RKittle@scag.gov>
Cc: FITSNews Research <jenn@fitsnews.com>
Subject: FITSNews Request: Howard Knapp
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